
S CH OOL  DI STR I CT OF  C OLB Y   

EDUCATION CENTE R 

DR. STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 

505 WEST SPENCE ST. • P.O. BOX 139 • COLBY, WI 54421-0139  

PHONE 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

SKOLDEN@COLBY.K12.WI.US 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2011 

7:00 PM 

COLBY DISTRICT EDUCATION CENTER 

 
 

OPEN MEETING 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1) Review Invoices & Receipts 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Members Include:   Donna Krueger, Chair 

                 Dennis Engel  

        Todd Schmidt  
 



S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L B Y   

E D U C A T I O N  C E N T E R 

STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 

505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  

Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING   

Monday, November 21, 2011 – 7:30 PM   

Colby District Education Center 

 

MEETING NORMS 

 The Board President will actively monitor our interactions. 

 We will actively listen and not interrupt others. 

 

A G E N D A: 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. NOTICE OF POSTING 

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

5. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

5.01 Correspondence 

 5.01-1 Thank You from Melvin Gosse Family 

5.02 Student Representative’s Report 

5.03 Superintendent’s Report – Steve Kolden [WASDA Survey Update; Attorney Fees; Spring 

Election; Technology] 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

6.01 Minutes from October 3, 2011 Special Board Meeting, October 17, 2011 Regular Board Meeting 

and October 26, 2011 Special Board Meeting 

6.02 Requests for Out-of-State Travel (If Any) 

6.03 Approve Board Member Attendance at Meetings Other Than Regular, Special or  

Committee Meetings (If Any) 

6.04 Approve Board Member Expenses for Travel Outside the District 

 6.04-1 WASB State Convention (Bill, Donna, Others?) 

 6.04-2 Other Requests (If Any)  

6.05 Staff Resignations/Retirements/Leave Requests 

 6.05-1 Carla Feldbruegge, Middle School Swim Coach 

 6.05-2 Other Resignations/Retirements/Leave Requests (If Any) 

6.06  Personnel – Transfers / New Hires 

 6.06-1 Recall of LMC Aide Pending 66.0301 Approval 

7. REGULAR BUSINESS – CONSIDERATION OF: 

7.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 

7.02 Recommendation of Finance Committee 

8. DISCUSSION INFORMATION 

8.01 Consideration of Reports of Board Members’ Attendance at Seminars and Workshops 

8.02 Revision to Grievance Process in Administrative Procedures 

8.03 Employee Handbook Parts IV, V, VI 

8.04 Employee Handbook Next Steps 

 



 

505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  

Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

 

9. ACTION INFORMATION 

9.01 2011-12 Snow Removal Contract 

9.02 Sale of Riverview School 

9.03 66.0301 with Spencer for LMC Services 

9.04 66.0301 with Loyal for Technology Services 

9.05 Consideration of Second Reading: Policy #423 – Open Enrollment Policy 

9.06 Consideration of Second Reading: Policy #423.4 – Transportation of Open Enrollment Students 

9.07 Consideration of Second Reading: Policy #447.2 – Student Suspension and Expulsion 

9.08 Consideration of Second Reading: Policy #832 – Weapons on School Premises 

9.09 Consideration of Other New Business 

10. CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION PER WISCONSIN STATUTES 19.85 (1) FOR 

THE PURPOSES OF:   

b) Considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee or person 

licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person, et al. 

c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 

public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility. 

The Board will consider:   

10.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 

10.02 2011-12 Executive Support Staff Compensation 

10.03 2011-12 Support Staff Compensation 

10.04 Employee Termination 

10.05 Superintendent Evaluation 

10.06 Reconvene in Open Session 

11. THE BOARD WILL RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETING 

THE CLOSED SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON SELECTED MATTERS 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION.  

12. IDENTIFY ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 

12.01 Schedule Meetings: 

12.01-1 Finance Committee Meeting – December 19, 2011 @ 7 PM 

12.01-2 Regular Board of Education Meeting – December 19, 2011 @ 7:30 PM 

12.01-3 Facilities and Transportation Committee Meeting - ? 

12.01-4 Personnel Committee Meeting - ? 

12.01-5 Policy and Curriculum Committee Meeting - ? 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

  







 

 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

BOARD OF EDUCATION – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2011 

COLBY DISTRICT/EDUCATION CENTER 

 

The Special School Board Meeting on October 3, 2011, was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Colby 

District Education Center by Board President William Tesmer.  Members present were Donna Krueger, 

William Tesmer, Cheryl Ploeckelman, Edward Haas, Eric Elmhorst, Todd Schmidt, Dennis Engel.  Also 

present were Superintendent Steven Kolden and Kristen Seifert. 

 

The meeting notice was posted according to the requirements of the open meeting law. 

 

Mr. Kolden reviewed the “Handbook Process” with the Board of Education.  The Board reviewed and 

discussed the first 58 pages of the handbook.  Another meeting date will be set for further review. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to reduce the listing price to $70,000 for the Riverside 

School property in Neillsville and not to accept the land contract offer.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Schmidt, to convene in closed session per Wisconsin 

Statutes 19.85  c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 

public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; e) 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 

other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; 

7.01  Technology Contract.  Roll call vote – Motion carried 7-0. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Mrs. Krueger, to move from closed session and to 

reconvene in open session as previously announced.  Voice vote - Motion carried.  

  

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Haas, to approve the two contracts with Dirks Group as presented.   

Voice vote – Motion carried. 

  

Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded by Mr. Schmidt, to adjourn the meeting.  Voice vote - Motion carried.  

Meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

 

Edward Haas, Clerk                                                                        Kristen Seifert, Reporting Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

BOARD OF EDUCATION – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2011 

COLBY DISTRICT/EDUCATION CENTER 

 

The Regular School Board Meeting on October 17, 2011, was called to order at 7:30 p.m. at the Colby 

District Education Center by Board President, William Tesmer.  Members present were Eric Elmhorst, 

Donna Krueger, Bill Tesmer, Todd Schmidt, Cheryl Ploeckelman and Dennis Engel. Ed Haas was absent.  

Also present were Superintendent Steven Kolden, Kristen Seifert and Student Representative, Hanah Woik. 

 

The meeting notice was posted according to the requirements of the open meeting law. 

 

Mr. Tesmer read aloud and reviewed the public participation statement. 

 

Hanah Woik, Student Representative reported that homecoming was last week and everything ran smoothly 

and was a great success.  The open campus at lunch is working well.  There have been more restrictions 

placed on ineligible high school students.  

 

Mr. Kolden attended the WASB Employment Law Seminar September 29-30 and reviewed the 

information.  Monday morning late starts are going well and the first four-week rotation has been 

completed.  Clark County Board forum will be hosted here on Wednesday, October 19, 2011.  Mr. Kolden 

gave an update on the technology issues in the buildings and reported the Dirks Group has been in the 

buildings working on the issues.  The phone system is going to need to be updated in the future and the 

District is looking ahead for partial ERATE funding for this upgrade.  Mr. Kolden asked for direction from 

the Board regarding the 2010-11 budget reductions list.  Need a more specific idea of where we need to go 

with this.  Congratulation was given to Mrs. Ploeckelman who received the Level 5 WASB Recognition at 

the WASB Fall Regional Meeting. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: 

 

 Regular School Board Minutes dated September 19, 2011 

Annual School Board Minutes dated September 26, 2011, as corrected. 

Board of Education member attendance at meetings and expenses for travel outside of the District. 

 Personnel – New Hires: 

 Cody Meyers, High School Freshman Boys Basketball Coach 

Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded by Mr. Engel, to approve the receipts and invoices reviewed by the 

Finance Committee as presented.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Financial Report 

September Receipts #389705-389756 $    56,626.41 

 

Mid Wisconsin Bank Wires #1298-1304 108,529.97 

Community Bank Regular Checks #28795-28829  19,131.72 

 Direct Deposit 9042680-9042870 222,429.08 

Advantage Community Bank Checks 61366-61490 286,419.84 

 

Mrs. Krueger attended the WASB Personnel and Employment Law Seminar and the WASB School Law 

Seminar.  Topics such as health insurance and open records were included.  Mrs. Ploeckelman attended the 

WASB Fall Regional Meeting and reported that there are many current bills that pertain to education and 

Boards should make themselves aware of these items. 

 

Mr. Kolden reviewed the 2011 September Enrollment Report.  The District is down about 30 students. 

 

Mr. Kolden reviewed the approval process for the Employee Handbook.  Mr. Kolden will be organizing a 

committee to review the handbook in preparation for final Board approval. 



 

 

 

Mr. Kolden reviewed the House of Heating Service Contract for the Neillsville property.  The 

Superintendent will review the costs and research a contract with a local company. 

 

Motion by Mr. Elmhorst, second by Mr. Schmidt to approve a property tax levy in the amount of 

$2,467,292 with a mill rate of $8.26 per thousand dollars of valuation.  Voice vote.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded  by Mrs. Ploeckelman to approve the Cross Country Coop with 

Abbotsford as presented.  Voice vote.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded by Mr. Engel, to approve as first reading the following Board of 

Education Policies: #423 – Open Enrollment Policy; #423.4 – Transportation of Open Enrollment Students; 

#447.2 – Student Suspension and Expulsion; Policy #832 – Weapons on School Premises and deletion with 

movement to the Administrative Procedures Handbook Policy #549.2 – Volunteer Handbook.  Voice vote – 

Motion carried. 

 

Scheduled Board of Education Meetings: 

 Special Board Meeting – Wednesday, October 26, 2011 CDEC 

Personnel Meeting – Monday, October 31, 2011 CDEC 

 Regular Board of Education Meeting – November 21, 2011 – 7:30 p.m. – CDEC 

 Colby School District Annual Meeting – November 21, 2011 – 8:00 p.m. – CHS Theater 

Policy & Curriculum Committee – After November BOE meeting 

 

Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded by Mr. Schmidt, to adjourn the meeting.  Meeting adjourned at 8:48 PM. 

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

 

 

Kristen Seifert, Reporting Secretary 

 

 

 



 

 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

BOARD OF EDUCATION – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2011 

COLBY DISTRICT/EDUCATION CENTER 

 

The Special School Board Meeting on October 26, 2011, was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Colby 

District Education Center by Board President William Tesmer.  Members present were Cheryl 

Ploeckelman, William Tesmer, Edward Haas, Eric Elmhorst, Todd Schmidt, and Dennis Engel.  Donna 

Krueger was absent.  Also present were Superintendent Steven Kolden and Kristen Seifert. 

 

The meeting notice was posted according to the requirements of the open meeting law. 

 

Mr. Kolden reviewed the 2011-12 budget.  Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Haas to approve the 

2011-12 budget as presented.  Roll call vote.  Motion passed 6-0. 

 

The Board reviewed and made edits to the first draft of the Employee Handbook. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mr. Haas, to adjourn the meeting.  Voice vote - Motion carried.  

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

 

 

Edward Haas, Clerk                                                                        Kristen Seifert, Reporting Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 











































































































 

COLBY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2011-12 SNOW REMOVAL BIDS 

 

 

 

 

Steen Construction, Inc. 

N16206 Liberty Street 

Dorchester, WI  54425 

Allar Services, LLC 

1107 South LaSalle Street 

Spencer, WI  54479 

SJS 

W2866 Eddy Road 

Curtiss, WI  54422 

END LOADER $80/HOUR $99/HOUR (3½ YARD)  $70/HOUR (8YARD) 

TRUCK PLOW $60/HOUR $45/HOUR $55/HOUR 

SALT NOT BID $125/TON $110/YARD 

SAND SALT NOT BID NOT BID $35/YARD 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE YES YES YES 

 

Denotes lowest bid. 












	Agenda Financial Affairs Committee
	Agenda November 21, 2011
	5.01-1 Thank You from Melvin Gosse Family
	5.03 Spring Election
	6.01 Minutes 10-03-11 Special Board Mtg
	6.01 Minutes 10-17-11 Regular Board Mtg
	6.01 Minutes 10-26-11 Special Board Mtg
	6.05-1 Feldbruegge Resignation
	7.02 Financial Report
	8.02 Revision to Grievance Process
	8.03 Employee Handbook Parts IV, V, VI
	9.01 2011-12 snow removal bids
	9.02 Sale of Riverview School

